September 20, 1983

Richard B. Pearce, Ph.D.
1424 Paca Streaet
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san Francisoo, California 94117
Dear Dr. Pearce:
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Two points of specific {nterest to you and to mes (1) BTV
infection of T-cells "tmns on” HLA-DR ganss. W found this a fevw
Mumuwmsmmumtmw. (2) mEIIV
{tself (class 1) and related retroviruses have besn identified in many
cases of AIDS. We nov have 11 isolates. Therefore, g don't agree
with you that your third hypothesis is difficult to testl!

sincerely yours, -

Robert C. Gallo, K.D.
Chief, Laboratory of Tumo®
Csll Biology
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